



Ricardo Luis Negrón Colón



Education

Atlantic University

2000 - 2002

Bachelor of Graphic Arts

Cum Laude

Interamerican University, Ponce Campus

1993 - 1997

Associate Degree in Computer Science

About Me

Professional with 26 years of experience in the field of graphic arts and computing, looking for a new challenge. My skills after having interacted in multiple areas; allow me to quickly adapt to new environments and contribute significantly to the company that gives me the opportunity.

Work Experience

Fullshot Entertainment & Media Agency

Streaming Coordinator

Coordinate and broadcast the event to the designated platforms. Coordinate camera shooting and necessary headers.

Nellighting

Projection Technician

Plan, design and project the necessary images according to the show, either with LED screens or using projectors.

Municipio de Juana Díaz - 1998-2024

Systems Monitor

Analysis and development of applications, service and maintenance of computers and networks, customer service, among others.

CMMR Management Corp. - 2010-2020

Systems Coordinator

Risk and threat assessor, Development of operational plans, Service and maintenance of networks and computers.

Expertise Skill

- Graphics design
- Computer programming
- Video editing
- Network technician
- Streaming technician
- LED display technician

Contact Me

787-215-9249

rnegron@rickysdesktop.net

rnegron94@gmail.com



Certifications

Risk and Threat Assessment

MTCNA

Resolume Arena